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Nonprofit Agency Funding Program







FY 2014-2015 Pre-application Questionnaire
Agency:


_________________________________________________________________
Physical Address:
_________________________________________________________________



_________________________________________________________________

Mailing Address:
_________________________________________________________________




_________________________________________________________________

Telephone:

______________________
Fax:  ___________________________________

Director:

_________________________________________________________________

Director’s Email:
_________________________________________________________________

Contact:

_________________________  Title:  __________________________________

Contact Email:

_________________________________________________________________

Website:

_________________________________________________________________
1. In what year was your agency incorporated as a 501(c)3 nonprofit organization?  _____

2. Has your agency been in operation (i.e., provided programs/services) 

for at least two years as of 12/31/2013?





Yes ___No ___
3. Does your agency have a FY2013-2014 contract with one or more County

departments? If so, please provide details on a separate sheet.


Yes ___No___

4. Is there any actual pending, or threatened litigation or judgments  within

the past five(5) years against your agency or any individual in your agency?

If yes, please attach a sheet explaining the litigation or judgment.

Yes___No___

Note: All agencies MUST submit a copy of their IRS determination letter and NC solicitation license (or exemption letter).  Mail to Andy Miracle, Budget Department, 200 East Main Street 4th Floor, Durham, NC 27701 or e-mail to bmsnonprofitapp@dconc.gov.
Agency Mission Information
What is your agency’s mission?

AGENCY PROGRAMS AND SERVCES
In the table below, please provide a brief description of the top four (4) programs and services that your agency provides. Place an asterisk (*) in front of any program or service that is supported by County funds (i.e., through a service contract with a County department or though the Nonprofit Agency Funding program).

Organization Name:

	Program/Service
	Description
	#Yrs
	Target Population
	# Served in FY 12-13
	Projected # served in FY 13-14
	Planned # served in FY 14- 15

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	


Questionnaire and all supporting materials are due by midnight, EST, on December 19, 2013 to bmsnonprofitapp@dconc.gov

